T

DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, MARCH 9, 2023
115 State Street
Luther, MI 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

Absent: : Vice-President:  J. Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Goodlein added Consider o Request for Approval of a Resolution to Indemnify And
Hold Harmless From Civil Liability Claims And Judgments Board Members/Officers,
Employees, And Volunteers When Acting In Good Faith And On Behalf Of The
Luther Area Public Library under New Business. Langenburg approved this
addition to the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the regular
meeting minutes of January 12, 2023. Motion CARRIED. [February meeting
cancelled due to weather].

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the January
2023 Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.




DRAFT

Motion and seconded made by Goodiein and Langenburg to approve the
February 2023 Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:

They continue taking inventory.

Nine people were interviewed for the Clerk’s position. Marcella Leusby was
selected and will start Monday, March 13.

They are trying to get more volunteers to work in the library.

She wrote some grants.

The Librarian has some programming ideas to get more people into the
library.

Jennie Edstrom from the Osceola County EMS agreed to do the CPR class.
Knitting class dates are set.

She still must visit several townships to discuss how the library can better
serve their residents.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a.

Sign above front entrance needs repair — Dennis Karczynski is on a
committee using a Covid grant to renovate the park. He picked up five (5)
signs from Northwoods Sign Shop in Ludington for a project and offered to
get a quote to replace the sign. Reviewed quote. Director Shank wili get
clarification on terms. We want the sign to be the same size and the same
colors. The border pieces will be re-used so the sign will go back in the
same spot. Their employees will both remove and re-install the sign.
Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein that we approve the
price of 5546.46 (Option B) if the above terms are met.
Roll Call Vote: {4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.
Doors and doorknobs/Locks— Bernie from Bernie’s Lock Shop in Tustin
fixed the door. He will install new knobs/handles on the front doors. He can
re-key all the doors to one key for $80.00. Board approved. Director Shank
will update the Key Policy and present it next month for approval.
Flagpole — We will leave it until next month.



T,

o

d.

DRAFT

Lights — We need to find a new installer for the fixtures. Must be licensed
and insured. Director Shank will get a quote from Advanced Mechanical,
our HVAC contractor.,

Directors and Officers Liability Insurance - Discussion. Motion and
seconded by Frankfort and Goodlein to choose the $1,000,000.00 policy for
Directors and Officers {D&O) Liability Coverage with the Shared Limit
Option for both D&O insurance and Employment Practices Liability (EPL)
insurance with a premium of $868.00. Director Shank will call Mark Cole
and let him know.

NEW BUSINESS

a.

Proposed 2023-2024 Budget. Director Shank presented the Budget. Date at
top will be corrected to 2023-2024. Change the name of Line 9 to Building
Insurance/D&O Liability. Increase the amount in Line 9 to $2500.00.
Decrease the amount in Line 5 {(Books & Movies) to $5400.00. Motion and
seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to accept the 2023-2024 Budget as
presented with the changes discussed by the Board.
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.
Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement — Address vs. Household.
The funding for hotspots service was approved for another year. Service
started in February. Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to
amend the Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement page R-2 Rule 2,
clarifying Address vs. Household. Motion CARRIED.
New Certificate of Deposits — Long obtained three (3) additional CDs, each
paying 4.25% interest for 11 months.

. Garden — Debi Lakatos will be Garden Manager and has volunteers lined

up. The Librarian has some ideas incorporating the garden with a preschool
project.

. Resolution to Indemnify And Hold Harmless From Civil Liability Claims

And Judgments Board Members/Officers/ Employees, And Volunteers
When Acting In Good Faith And On Behalf Of The Luther Area Public
Library. Discussion. Motion and seconded by Long and Frankfort to adopt
the above Resolution. Motion CARRIED. The original signed Resolution will
be kept in the safe deposit box. Copies to be distributed to all board
members, Director Shank, and attached to tonight’s minutes.




»

—

()

DRAFT

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Long wants to find an alternative way to take boxes of books up and down from
storage in the basement. A used chairlift and a dumbwaiter were discussed.
Perhaps an elevator company has some suggestions.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein for additional CDs to:
* Increase Receipts, Line 13 Checking/Fund Balance: adding $30,000.00 for a
new balance of $57,000.00
* Increase Expenditures, Line 20 Programming/Misc.: adding $30,000.00 for a
new balance of $56,675.00
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodiein for wages to:

* Reduce Expenditures, Line 6 Supplies Exp. by $500.00 for a new balance of
$500.00

* Reduce Expenditures, Line 16 Building Maintenance by $3,000.00 for a new
balance of $3,000.00

* Increase Expenditures, Line 3 Wages by $3,500.00 for a new balance of
$37,500.00 :
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Long to:
* Reduce Expenditures, Line 11 Equipment/Software/Biblionix by $3,000.00
for a new balance of $3,000.00
¢ Increase Expenditures, Line 8 Utiljties by $3,000.00 for a new balance of
$8,000.00
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to:

* Reduce Expenditures, Line 15 Plat Books by $300.00 for a new balance of
$300.00

* Increase Expenditures, Line 12 Office Exp. by $300.00 for a new balance of
$4,800.00



o

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

NEXT MEETING DATE
April 13, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary

DRAFT




htther Area Poblic Li brary
/23 thiru 3/34 J25
a/f")c‘id‘kw")ﬁ’ balance 3/1/23 Fe) 162 /0

Lf?&léﬁ)ﬁj |
bk sale -~ 1,80

fondrg - 13.60
Y bwg% 7.00

B bags - 192,50
Ctbﬂv - 57&)5
Mise — 3,775

A4 cpffp- 925 356, 75
bK Sade - 23,50
laminate - 6,00
« fondraising -~ 27.00
B~ bags - <225, 0p

don =" (.00
4/3L LOSB -1 nteres 586
i (4. 21 + 4. 21
140 7715, 31
eExpense
#5629 313 #; Shank 452.51
35!11*(440 —30,38 -7, H)
29 33 Theresa Laughl;'n 52, 34

46,5hr (534,715~ 33.15 - 7.75)
3»'5}]?#’(- 35 35"'2# I?"’ ’ 5i)

(4 mi (35,84)

30 3/3 R. Williams b0.60
4y sheyels

31 3k D, Long (paybacf<+o 466,60

persevicel acctHrom
wrong accl dgpog,} it

32 3l D, Long | 93,88
Mar meets (80-4.450-1.1 L)
333117 A, Shank 543,01

A2 (588 ~36H46 -8 .53)
2041,74



2001 .74
*5,34 3h1 . La/,{r?h[m (05, 53

515 hr( 542,25 -35,12 -9,5 )
Mile age (21,28)
Abr(4p 4o - 2.50 -, 58)

35 3T R. Wiliams 1y shovel) 15.00
vé&, 3171 Jdermies Lock Shop' 90,80
(mke,y and Kﬁgﬁ)
27 3T M, Levsby 55, 9
tehr (60,60 ~3.%—.93)
;/38’ .23/2-'-% Cc‘) nsumers o049
39 3/128 ATT 209.49
-/40'3/'23 ) ('rugs) B XY
41 331 A, shank 5493, 0]
12 hr (588 - 3,46~ 8.53)
42 3131 T, Lavghlin 504, po

A4 he (506~ 3], 37 ~1,34)
4 hr(=lo40-250 w56 )
A3 3131 B Willigims (2x shoyel) 30.00
A4 313] M, evs bﬂ 195,87
J 21hr( 212,10 ~13.15-3,08)
1/45':3/-29 Xerox (3 i’nos/copr&:r‘) 410,04
Vélb,.BIZQ Coast 4o Cms'f*[ [Toner) 149,99

VAT 3129 Book Farwm Lic 862.20
59090.11
 Debits
V32 Amazon (P Tﬂ - QT&;B} 16.98
V313 DG (”b[dg suppffesﬁ g.10
1/5/(0 DG (prg'*c‘,f“a/’f's) 15.95 ¢

VBl Offite Max (office -f%%*if%f"@ 6348
W7 DG -(bidgsopp[r'aﬁ‘“bdf*f’('if{:f;s) S
vﬁ? Amazen ( Prﬂ w(lr;tHS) 23.28

foo 195, 24

-~ 5990,ijl



135, 24
LAY, 42
12.85

Car‘ry over

V31T Cryetal Flash
) /13 D(fv' ( prg= ctarldg/c,.mkzés )
%5/14 Walmart ( b;@ﬁapph&gklmms) 32.10
V429 DG (bldg soppiics/elearers) | 14,50

934,11 ~ 834,11

Cl{g . balance 3/31/23 #1913 3;,951.0 9 #

0D balance 34 } 9719 %

"B/SI/ZB total assets 3'219,)&99;23*

L“)?WL.&/ ;() D”PL% ‘bléwaun_g,&f



PITT 9rT  [5S 0T |SPE  [#¥T  [PO 8s 88 65 EET  |OE 98 S}SIA BUSgRMN
8Iv €€ |fe v |6 [z [w  [8v [zt |8z |zs oz fzs {saLleigy 43u30 01 INQ} paueoT 18-l
LPTT 80t [Z9 56 10T |/6 L1T |00T |&8 T8 ¥0T |Z0T (/B {suotied Joy paniaday) pamaliog 1e0-I3IA
£6CT 10Z |8TT |95 8¢1 |65T |90t &6 0s 06 ZZT |09 01T pappy 013 sadet /gag/syoog
9 Z 9 4 4 8 L TT 4 6 0] 9 4 sl2)s13ay map
514 = ¥ [4 (4" £l ¥4 g 87 4 v 8¢ iz asn ym/doyde
98L &S bd's 09 £6 6L (44 66 00t |19 19 €€ 9z asM Jeanduio)
8L9 89 S L5 LS LE 85 14 S¥ or 4 0¥ [43) pasn 300g-3
946¢ BEC 75T |46 |sor s [zeT [1sT P02 |SST |see (86T |11 PBUBLT 5,08DIA pue s,gAQ 'S@D 2SN
€6ET 9 L8 134 ETT 82T |6¥T |80T |[sTt lege |Zot |z6 10T psueot syoog uaupiys
¥EST 6ET [BTT €21 |#TT |OET |s8T 61T 10¢ [6et (/€T |teT oSt paueat sj00g npy
0T q 4 £1 0 0 0 ¢] 0 0 4] 0 0 sjoog Jo Seg aa44
8¢ 8 4 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 a1 593y ||y - sweigo.d Aleigr snjsseq
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 S1NPY - swerdolg Aleigl] anissey
oL 0 0 €9 |z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPIY - sweidold Aleiql] aAlssed
114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ¥ qnf) siswen
s LT T 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0] 4 sage ||v - 3 a4ew 1§ 3 oyl
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 sa3e ||y - weaSo.ty |edads
a9 T 1% 0 6¢ 0 9T 0 0 0 S 0 0 s}NpY - weuaSoud peads
9L g 0t 4] 67 0 < ¢ 0 0 6 0 0 SpIy - wesdold je1ads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8)doad ea)x3~-WesFold FUIpEsY JBWIINg
6¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T |sg o 0 0 SNPY - weusold Sujpeay Jawiwng
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i eoT o fi} 0 SPDY - WeuSo.d Suipeay tawwng
g 0 0 o 0 0 i) 0 0 0 ) 0 0 qn[D yeu
19 S €T L T 9 31 g 0 o [4 Z 4 SHUNPY - Weado.ld sinoj
971 vT 1z ST € 8T 0¢ 81 0 0 4 L 9 SPIY - WeIS04d 3IA0N
09 €1 L 0 0 0 TT 0 L €T 0] € 9 S1NpY - BJuEpuay noH AIog
[£4) 743 £T 0 0 0 9t 0 £ [43 0 £ Tt SPIY - 3duepUsNY INCoH Ao
T€9S ST |SLE |998 |e0v [z6f |ozs [6oF 1g5¢ €96 |Sev |/vE 58 JJuUepUNY |e10L
887 SLT [S9T |09T |T8T [eST |seT [svT ZEC |Stv  [88T 40T |ebT S3Uepuaily uauppyd
EPEE OvZ |0tz (90t |szz |[eee Jsee zoz |eze |gie LOE |evT  TvE aVUEpuany 1npy

V10l 4vNl 834] Nvrl 23al AoN| Do 1d3s) Bnv| Anf| anne| Avin] Hudy E€207-TT0T - 1HOdIY SNYINVHEnR

P




(‘'uOA)) sse) Sumuy pue ¥Y4o ‘SIN00§ [II5) Sem [OIBJA
(uoousoye ‘papy) oemn() 1emog sem Areniqa g
("UOIN) Av( STBO X MAN Sem Arenuef
("UOIA) pasor) seunst)
(‘18§ pue ‘11 “siny1) Ae(q MOUS SBM ToqUIA3(]
(wIowr "papy ) a8eInQ Iomog pue
(4 % Y1) SuraSsyuey [, ('1es) o[es oyeg seam JOGUISAON
(‘siny 1) A199qoy ueg pue Ae(y 10qe T sem roqueydoag

STy GLE 99¢ 60y  |Z6€ 0ZS  |60¥  |[sss €96
69 14 88 06 L L6 6% 8 1+ Aepinieg
) LL 9/ 39 0t LL 0C1  |€8 68T Aeprij
0 0 0 65 Th 69 S¢S 8¢ 96 Aepsiny,
8C1 SO1 €6 86 86 89 8L L1 80C Aepsaupap
0 0 0 4% €L Iy of 0L $9 Aepson,
pET 111 601 0S L9 I89T |19 €CT b0l Aepuop]
ECTEIN |€2-99d |€T-UBL |7T-93( [7T-AON [22-300 [zz-des [zz-8nv |zz-1nr

et
3
7

< ’
S




a R

Alupanel 6mm - Digital Print Arlon 4600 - Laminated - 25.5" x 61.5" - "Luther Area Public Library" - $278.10 plus tax
Labor - Taking old sign apart and re-using boarder pieces for new sign - Attach Sign
to Building - $65/hr/man - Est. 2 men/1hr. - $130
Drive Time - 2 hrs. @ $65/hr/man - Est. 2 men - $130
Survey Drive - $65
Total - $603.10

Luther Area

1

D
25.5

Public Library

95 in :
61.5in »

Does Not Include Permit Costs (If Applicable) - Does Not Include Cost of Any Electrical Outside of Sign (If Applicable)
If vehicle is not relatively clean there will be a $50/hr. charge to clean. (If Applicable)

Half Down Required to Begin Production and Remaining Balance upon Completion.

Customer:

Amy INEA Job No.: Dats:
“ : 35 3/29/2023
Company:
Luther Area Public Library

Comments:
| 2317976006 A RorT R Selgashon o
Email; i 0 X
/ lutherlibrary@att.net (231) 843-3956 \




. GCEC-THE {1050 Woo CRys TIPS IAZaIRY,
\ WO OSSN DOMIZOL M, : e
E».ﬁ%@%ﬁ%ﬂ%g_.,._.EEN_ FELTBLGVEL .
T e (T -
s ; Mq.,w P Aeid] agng easy Jauiny
2025 3 SO G sestaes
= n.a._“._ 23 0 nMNMﬂWMWI mm_k:\—.m.__ﬂmﬁwnnnu

‘uopadwo usdn aaueeg Bumijewsy pue uoponipold uibeg ¢} paanbay UM §IEH
(smedliddy {1} ‘uesn o) shielo HUMGSE B B jiv alaly] uzals AAlRI 30U S1 8|2IYsA |
(21geo)ddy j1) ubis Jo BRISING [B0l19913 Auy [0 1507 spnijauy 10N $800 - (apqeodiiddy |} sisan ey apnou| JoN sa0g

urag

LN

89'caGg - el
~BLALE X2
; S'GFGE - 101 gng
0EES - Usiu g 8y - UelAU/Ses D) sy 2 - BUUIE Bnli]
OFLS - dYLfuaw 2 187 - usiinyeod - BUippng o
ubls yoEny - LSS mau 40} saoed Jspaeoiy Bulsn-al pue perde uils pio Bupe - 10687

Xg] §nid 9F"992% - .09 ¥ ,0F - PajBumIEe - (09t Lol Jutd jenli] - wwg [suedn)y

AN Spoq nd - 0py — Umqp Ubrs 8B
o SO'RLCE - R1GL
~<Bl A5 -%E]
2¥ | 988 - 0L qng
4§ - "SIy & ue | j5T - uBLygSS
- UBIs Mal Joj saosid Japrsog Butn-ai pue pede ufis o Bulysl - 0ge9
DPTOBEE - .08 X ,0¢ - palBUIET - NoGY O JUL BBl - Wit jauidr)y
G471 592219/ $4a prddl( v Bupug Y,

e




bt

L

Titan Tradesmen Services LLC
231.577.0416

185697 220th Ave
Leroy, M 49655
United States
Preparad For Hroposal Date Froposal Number
Amy Shank 04/12/2023 00204
Luther Public Library
115 State St Reference
Luther MI 49656 LED Fixture Upgrade
Scope of Work
Titan Tradesmen Services LLC is pleased to provide the following:
* Remove 11-flouresent fixtures and replace with LED wrap fixtures
mxclusions/Clarifications
Exclusions include anything not listed in the above referenced scope of work
Fricing
Description Rate Cily Line Total
LED Fixture Upgrade $2,412.00 1 $2,412.00
Subtotal 2,412.00
Tax 0.00
Proposal Total (USD) $2,412.00

This proposal is hereby accepted, and Titan Tradesmen Services LLC is authorized to proceed with the work.

Signature

Date

Terms

Proposal is valid for 14 days following proposal date referenced above. A 20% deposit is required before start

of work,



£

Praparaed For Proposal Dale FProposal Number
Amy Shank 04/12/2023 00203

Luther Public Library

115 State St Reference

Luther Ml 49656 LED Conversion

Scope of Worlc
Titan Tradesmen Services LLC is pleased to provide the following:

+ Bypass and remove ballast in 11 Fluorescent fixtures. Install new LED lamps

Exclusions/Clarifications

Exclusions include anything not listed in the above referenced scope of work

Titan Tradesmen Services LLC

231.577.0416

15597 220th Ave
Leroy, M] 49855

United States

Pricing
Description Rate iy Line T'étai
LED Conversion $980.00 1 $980.00
Subtotal 980.00
Tax 0.00
P.roposal f'{ﬁal (s $986.0.0

This proposal is hereby accepted, and Titan Tradesmen Services LLC is authorized to proceed with the work.

Signature Date

Tarms

Proposal is valid for 14 days following proposal date referenced above. A 20% deposit is required before start

of work.



£,
M

&
o

O

Luther Area Public Library
Key Policy and Procedure

Introduction

Keys are distributed to library staff members and library organizations members
as listed below. Those individuals who have keys to the library facilities will be
held responsible for the security of the building.

Key Distribution
1. Library Staff
2. Library Board of Trustees
3. Janitorial Service
Procedure

A list of key holders will be kept in the Director’s office.

One key is available to be issued on a temporary basis for library related activities
upon approval of the Library Director.

Upon termination of employment or position with the library, any member
having been issued a key, will return that key at the time of separation. It will be
noted on the list of key holders that the key has been returned.

Adopted by the Luther Area Public Library board on: November 17, 2011

Anended focl 13 2003

Key Policy and Procedure
Page J-1



e,

B

1 Luther Area Public Library

2 2023-2024 Budget

3 General Fund Original

4 Receipts 2022-2023

5 1{Library Millage $ 51,500.00
6 2|Local Government Support

7 3|Penal Fines $ 17,000.00
8 4|State Aid $ 2,500.00
9 5/Plat Book Sales 3 400.00
10 6[Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
11 7|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 8|Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,500.00
13 9|Donations $ 5,000.00
14 10| Interest/Checking & CD $ 200.00
15 11|Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 1,000.00
16 12|Grants/Endowment $ 3,000.00
17 13/Checking/Fund Balance

18 Total Receipts $ 95,100.00
19 R

20 Expenditures

21 1IRS Employer (Escrow)

22 2|IRS Paid $ 7,000.00
23 3/Wages $ 34,000.00
24 4|UiA/Workers Comp. $ 200.00
25 5/Books & Movies $ 5,400.00
26 6{Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 7{Auditor

28 8| Utilities $ 6,000.00
29 9|Building Insurance/D&O Liability $ 2,500.00
30 10|Education/Travel $. 200.00
31 11| Equipment/Software/Biblionix $ 3,000.00
32 12| Office Exp. $ 5,000.00
33 13|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 14|Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
35 15|Plat Books $ 600.00
36 16|Building Maintenance $ 5,000.00
37 17|Internet/Phone/E-Rates $ 4,000.00
38 18|Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 19|Grant Expenditures $ 3,000.00
40 20/Programming/Misc $ 2,700.00
41 Total Expenditures $ 95,100.00
42




8
BV'ELP'Ere S| SBGBEYSE S | vLLEZLbC  § | 0B GESPYE S | OPZZ00B) § vO'I60'P6T  § aoueleq bujpu3 |gjo J33
BLIELYS §|a12es%s $leeeio've  &]e97i9%ve ¢ |e97ioWE § | €8 ci0vE & adueegq go v
a2 INQ| Jejsued) S¥
BT9EL'8BT S| 09°8VS'66T S | 158YS90Z S | £6'998°607 5 | EPOP'SST § | TR'BIVEST & soug|eg Buioay) Bulpugy vt
99'8rS’66T S| 1EBPSO0Z  $ | /6958607 & £9V0F'SSL S| Le'BLP'6SL $ | 66 TF0ZOT [3 souz|eg Bumdsys buuuibag ¥
(23
89'SLL°LL $ | c0288'07 & veoape $i.viee's $]esi08Y ¢ SLZIS0L $ | 6¥'5v¥'08L | 00°00SFOL $ sainypuadxy |e1o) 1t
96'8L6°L $lzzwee'oz ¢ [(SgaL) $ 9991 $ | 6699 $]ecllE $] 0052995 $| 00000z 3 ssi/BuiwweiBoid|oz oy
S0'98 $|0Z€L0'L $ /26080t $|erses $]0c9 $ 1 sP080'L ¢ |60l $ 00000 & sainjpusdx3 el et 68
00°00¢ $]9e8/6 $ EL°P96 $ 00°00s'e $100008 ¢ sangjenbeat Aeiqr ueBluziy pun (Bt 8€
9g°0ig $ | egLek $ | 00°008 $ | sl cog $|v6c02 S| ¥rievl $ | 00°000'G $[00oo0's ¢ S8jEY-3/8uoydasuisiuliLt LE
815 $ {05459 $[rzaol $[59/8 $ | 0988 $]29/5 $ 1 00°000°C $ {00000 ¢ soueUIUIBl Dupling|ot 9g
00’eBe $ 00°00¢ ¢ | 00°009 $ $}004g 18|d|sT SE
ST LE8 $|00000'C $|oooco's & sbeg mo[|aA sulaIolg|vt vE
00°08% 3 ooose’l ¢ | ooogs $)0009F $ 00°000'0l $ [ 00°000'CE $ sbeg anig SMIET €€
£L2'0cy $]9.18¢ $ | ey’ obe $151220't $]9rz2l $| 2850/ $ 1 00008°F $lo000sy ¢ "dx3 sowolfet [45
09'¢8 $ | 85'80¢ 3 00'8se % 00°000'¢ $| 006009 ¢ Xiuolgigreremyjogauswdinb3 [ T1 43
9.8 $ 00'000°L $100000'L § |BABL] fUOnBONPT 0T 0t
00°005'tL $)00005'L & sdueinsu| Bulping|e 62
cd'lee $ | 0gzZeg $1185.Z % €92Z9L $16¥irl $|6926 $ | 00°000°8 $ | 00'000's ¢ saninnge 8¢
00000 § 00000y $)000009 ¢ J01pNY (L £2
LO'6¥ 3 05'g NS 00°00S $100000°L & "dx3 sel|ddng|s 9T
0F'G9 $ 889 3 |{e211) % i'2ez'e ¢ | 000009 $[0C000's ¢ SSIAOW B syoog|s SZ
0’9 $ 1002t $ 00t $ | 00°00F $ | 00D°00F $ “dwiag) slesiofpIngy ¥
GZ'868'c $[050p6T $|00z60c $|052192 S|O0Scliz $105268°c ¢| 0000528 ¢ 00000'tE ¢ sabepp|e £
cOLPb'l § £SErL'E $| 0000072 $ 1000002 § pled Syl [44
(rz862)  §[(s6'vzz) ¢ [(eSoge)  $ [(ZL5l2) $ |(65202) § 62262) $ {Mmo10s3) seAoiduiz S|t 17
sainjipusdxy 0z
——— =
LE'E06 $[eei08'6L $]89z89i’s $ | 18'C66'6G $ | 596 $|45688°c 4| 6+'5627091 $ | 00°058'F0) % s)deosy jejoL 31
000000z & 0o'oo0'Ze ¢ | oo000Z $ souejed punJ/buppays et LE
00°008 ${6v0/£S 6v'0.2'9 $]00000 ¢ jUsSlwImopug/siuelL) {ZT 31
00'8¢E ${00¢E $ [ 0055 $ | ooze $ [ 009e $100iz $ | 0006L $ | oooss S Imq_mhmhv::u SNOJUE([82SIN|TT ST
e0'g $|288 $]€68 $/028 $]¥9 $|989 $ | 00’00z $ | 00002 $ a9 % Buppoaudgsalaiuljor Eds
06°00€ $106¢6L $|o0tloz'z $|ooeese o 167 2) $1G.8 $ | 00597 $1o00000z ¢ suoieuoq|e €t
G.l'8L 8| szeg $j 685es $1GL%1 $10521L $|0096 $ | 00005°L $)0000S'L ¢ S9ES @ SaxXed ‘sauid ‘saldon|(s [4
RSCly $[05/8F $ | 000Z8 $ | 05262 $|0szey ¢|oszEs $ [ 000000, ¢! 00QCOOL $ sbeg anig S|z IT
00'g¢ $ | 0S6ZL $ | 05°/62 $|00P8 $]00¢c9 $ | 00'G0L $ | 00000 $ | 00000'c § sbeg mo|jaA Suif@ioysgia 01
00°06 $ {0006 $ | 00051 $ 0009 $ 00°00¥ $ | 0000k 3 S9[EG Moogd Je|d|s 6
19'956'L $ oF'6Z6'L % 00005 $loo00s'z ¢ Py SjElSir 8
0Z'Gee9L ¢ 000002l ${00°0008L § sauld jeusd|e [
000052 $[o0o0s'e ¢ Hoddng jusuiaaon (oot 9
LV OBF'LG & 00'000'vS  $ | 00D00%S ¢ abeyig Aeignft s
daquaydag 1snBny Anp aunp Aeyy ludy £202-2202 £202-2202 sjdiesay ¥
pepuswy [euIbuQ pung |eiausn £
186png £202-2202 [2
Aleiqi] sljgnd eely Jaun T
f i H ) 1 E] a ) g
“mmuzm\ﬂpﬂ‘mmcm .
Aergia m WE Jaym w/;\\




14

8C'8B0'GlC ¢ | 62'869'%6L S| 09109422 & | 6 92L'¥eZ S| 9501 P2 S | 05608 ET $ SoUE[eg BUPUT [E10L | 27
BLZBLYE  S|GLARLYS $|6L26%6 S| 6LEL%8 S| 6Lielvs 8| 6098 8 souEEg ao] o
Q2 mQuf saysuery | 5y
60°lG6'eEL S| 01LOL'OVL S [ TOVIBCLT S | CT68E 6L S | ZLELEELT $|ToTsTveT 8 souejes BunoaLD BUPUS| 7h
OLiotorl $]19vee2il $|z168e'6ll § | LLELE6LT S| LIS veL S |6zocioel 8 ssUEEg BuppaLs Buuibag | £y
v
Ye'LYB'YEL $ | ZT¥ZY'9 | S5E28EE $ | 289l 0L § | 90°259% $18€9rl's $|0185G'S  $ | evSrro9l 00'00S't0L $ sainjjpuadx3y jejoy [Tv
€9°019'es % |90/9 3| ¥6'ZEC'0E $ {65 4LL $ | 2268 |49  $|6666 $ | 0057995 $ 00000 ¢ 9sIiN/Bujwutelboig| or
£5'966°E g Liecl  slolvege ¢ SF6l $[szo8 $ | B¥0.2'9 $1 00000t % saimipuadx3 juels| 6€
B60'ErL'E $ 000052 $ 00005z g ssngy/anbes] Aeiqry ueBjyoy piv| se
¥7'380'F $16v60Z  SI{6VY60c  $|91B0Z S |SLiver $]SL oz $ | 9gf02 $ | 00°000'S $]00000¢ § Sajey-Jrauaydnauei| ¢
60082 161192 g|glcoz  slzzeet ¢ | voos $[ 18 $1.6°15]) $ | 00000 $] 000009 ¢ aoueusuely Buipng|se
00'ggz $ 00°00¢E $ [ 00009 $ syoog eld| se
6LEEL'i $ STLEE  $| 6970 $ | 00°000'¢ $]00000'¢ ¢ sbeg mojlep suaioyg| ve
007008t 3 000sy ¢ 00’08y & | 000%r $ | 0000001 $|00000°0L $ sbeg anjg sal] ee
61°8.9'% $]16¢29 $|0980L $|08702 $|9Lz6l § |ivses R IEED $ | 00008y $]00005F ¢ "dx3 eowo] ze
Bre6LZ $ LLBlL'Z ¢ 00°000'c $ | 00000’ " § Xiofiqig/aremyogauawdnbg| e
GS'0/L $i2L/g $|2¥Le $ 00°000°) $100000'L 3 [8ARL | juoneanp3 | og
00°29Z°L $ 00292t & 00°005°L $ | 000051 3 souesnsu| Buiping] 6z
821856 $|16%¥6. $]|0586L  $| 06065t $|<¢p08r & |crzoa $ | 89281 % [ ooopo'e $ 100000 s sanl sz
00°000'% $ 00°000'y $| 000009 ¢ Joypny| £z
Z5 ot $] 5169 $12L62 HEESR ET $[&rvl $10te $ | 00008 $100000F “dx3 seljddng|az
2OEsE'y $|ozges % 81658 $/69981 $|6692L ¢ 00°000'9 $] 000009 % SalAol @ syoog] sz
£0°491 $ 00t $|006) 3 c0'S $ | 00°00% $ | 00700+ $ 'dwod siIsyIopvIn| ve
088519t $|58/9/°¢ $(G996ET S| S092Fz S| 000vZZ $100629Z $|00%58°Z ¢ [ 00005Z¢ $/00000'ts $ sabepa| £z
BO'LOE'S g AT OF'615°L  $ | 000002 $joogo0’.  § ped sHl| zz
01'99:7)  g[loz'sge) ¢ |(eceBl) § |[(Shsal) & (#9°602) §|(c800z) ¢ [lecwin) % (moros3) sekoiduig su{ Te
sain)puadxg| oz
et
vegsi'iel $|eEviz $[S00ZL L S| 1SZelt S| Lbelod $| vp'aeg’l $]zsegs $ | 6v's6.°'00L [ 00'0S8%0L $ sydia0ay |ejoy | st
000000z & 00°000°25 $100000°2 & Boueeg pun4/Bubosyn| it
6¥'0.Z'9 $ 670429 $ |o0oo0's ¢ juslumopugsiuess| st
G B5¥ A $ [ 0005 $1002e $loozse $ 100t $ | 00gs $ | 000ss $ [ 0005/ $ Butsielpund snoste|aasipy| st
5£06 HEEE $1509 HIER $l99s $|v5/ $|zo8 $ | 00002 $ | 00’002 $ ao % Buppaygasare) | vt
SSZIy'll  $(ee'g8e) $ [ GzEEr  $|002S2€ § | 050201 $16¥2l9  $|osee $ 00620 $]00000C ¢ suroljeuoq et
90°'668) $ | sbect $ | 5z'¢Bl ${oz9Ll $|5.¢€8 $ | L¥'00L $10098 $ 1000051 $ | 00°008'L ¢ SSIES ¥ Sexed 'sauld ‘saidonler
00°/60'8 $10520v $|05/62  $|000EE  $ | 096e8z [ 00GSy $ [ oo0ls $ | 0000001 $| 000000, $ sbeg anig spdl] Tt
000re’L $[o02 $|000vt  s|oop sfoovst s oove $ | DO'96E $ 1 00'000°E $ | 00000'c & sbeg me||a A sureioys| ot
00°08% $ 00°0¢ $ 00°0¢ $ | 00'0g $ | 00°00v $ [ 0o oo¥ g SBIES Yoog jeld| &
20'988'¢ 5 00°005'2 $100008 % piy a)e)g) 8
0z'sze'9L ¢ 00°000'81L $loooon'gr ¢ Ssul{ jeuad| £
- $ 000052 $ | 00005 % Uoddng jusuiuianog jgo0q] g
POEF'LS ¢ 00°000'%S $|00000'vs & abeyyy Aegr| s
ejol yaiew Em:._nmu_ P_m::m_.. .-mnEmqu J9QUWIBAON Aaqojo0 £202-TT0T €202-2202 mwnmmumw_ |4
jemay papLuswy _m:_m_._o pun4g |elauagy| ¢
1ebpng pascdold £Z0z-Zzoz 4
Areiqi] o1qng eary ayn 3
L S d [3) d o N W 1 %
e, 198png.£70z-770T .
£ ,W fieagry o ww\_c.‘.ofn._ £ ,,M




